
The Secretarij of State for Externzl Affairs of Canada to the Vice-Ministi
of Finance of the Polish People's Repub lic

Ottawa, October 15, 19

SIR,

I have the honour to refer to the Agreement signed today between t
Government of Canada and the Government of the People's Republic
Poland regarding the Settiement of Financial Matters.

I wish to confirm that, if the Government of Canada implements econo
ic measures which have had a major impact on the lowering of the over
level of Polish exports to Canada since the date of the payment of t
previous annual instailment set out under Article III of the said Agreemne
the Government of the Polish People's Republie shall have the right to reqUl
a review of the modalities of payment set out in the said Agreement.

Accept, Sir, the assurances of my highest consideration.

MITCHELL SHAI

Mr. Marian Krzak,
Vice-Minister of Finance of the
Polish People's Republic


